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Milsons Point NSW 2061

22/02/2022

Dear Mr Sheppard

Western Harbour Tunnel and Warringah Freeway Upgrade (SSI-8863)
Stage 2 Warringah Freeway Upgrade
Ancillary Site Establishment Management Plan — Condition A17

| refer to the Ancillary Site Establishment Management Plan (ASEMP) Revision 2, dated 18 February 2022 which was
submitted to the Department for approval as required under condition A17 of SSI 8863. | also acknowledge and thank

you for your response to the Department’s review comments and requests for additional information.

| note the ASEMP:

e has been prepared in consultation with North Sydney Council, Willoughby City Council and relevant
government agencies and you advise all concerns were addressed;

e has been endorsed by the Environmental Representative;

e has been reviewed by TINSW and no issues were raised;
includes an additional ancillary site NH1 not listed in the EIS but assessed under condition A16; and
does not include any additional local road use to access the ancillary facilities apart from those identified in
Appendix F of the EIS.

Accordingly, as a nominee of the Planning Secretary | approve the Ancillary Site Establishment Management Plan
(Revision 2, dated 18 February 2022) in accordance with condition A17 of SSI 8863. Please ensure that the approved
plan is placed on the project website in accordance with condition B15.

Please note, if there are any inconsistencies between the approved document and the conditions of approval, then the
requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sarah Kamarudin at sarah.kamarudin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.
Yours sincerely
%@W
Jake Shackleton
Director — Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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